«¢ Rockland County

Ed Day, Rockland County Executive

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Dr. Robert L. Yeager Health Center
50 Sanatorium Road, Building A
Pomona, New York 10970
Phone: (845) 364-2958 Fax: (845) 364-3810

Robert H. Gruffi, P.E. LEED AP
Director, Facilities Management

DATE: December 15, 2021

TO: All Bidders :

FROM: Robert H. Gruffi, P.E., LEED AP ff/ )
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SUBJECT: Capital Project 1483, Construct New Animal Shelter Building

Addendum #7 — Clarification of use of Bid Forms,
Clarification of Items 1 and 2 on Plan E3.00, Feeder Schedule

ADDENDUM #7.
Please Note the following:

The contractors are to use the bid forms as originally issued. There are no alternates,
allowances or options in this bid.

Concerning electrical drawing E3.00, Items 1 and 2 on the feeder schedule; disregard the “Price
Option” as listed. All feeders are to be in copper. Aluminum wire is not to be used. Include
copper wire in the base bid.

This Addendum is hereby included in and made part of the Contract whether or not attached
thereto. All requirements of the original Specifications and Drawings shall remain in force
except as noted by issued Addenda.

Please sign and return this as acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum to the

Facilities Management Office (845-364-3810).
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